Mulugeta Abebe Wolde (Ph.D.)

(713) 213-9042 E-mail: mawolde@pvamu.edu

Taught courses in business administration at different institutions of higher learning for many years. Have good interpersonal skills and ability to communicate effectively with diverse professional, community, and student populace, and passionate about driving student satisfaction and motivation.

Education

- Ph.D. in Public Management and Policy, **June 2005**, Faculty of Economics and Management Sciences, School of Public Leadership, University of Stellenbosch, South Africa.
- M.A. Public Policy and Administration, **December 1993**, with concentration in Management more than 18 credit hours, Department of Public Administration and Policy, International Institute of Social Studies (ISS), Erasmus University, the Netherlands.
- B.A. in Management, **July 1985**, Department of Management, Faculty of Business and Economics, Asmara University, Eritrea.

Experience

- **Prairie View A & M University, College of Business**, teaching Quantitative Analysis since July 2022, 700 University Drive, Prairie View, Texas 77446.
- Houston Community College (HCC), Adjunct Faculty, teaching Business Statistics since Fall 2019, in the Department of Business Administration-Management, Houston Community College System Central, 1215 Holman Avenue, Houston, TX 77004
- Texas Southern University (TSU), Adjunct Faculty, Jesse H. Jones School of Business, Department of Business Administration, teaching business courses, since Spring 2020. 3800 Sampson Street, Houston, TX 77004
- Addis Ababa University, Assistant Professor, College of Business and Economics, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia, January 1997 to October 2017.

State-of-the-Art Pedagogical Training

Received pedagogical and instructional skills training: October 2021 to April 2022 at Houston Community College (HCC) arrayed in Eight Workshops. Have gotten instructional training involving the best practices in teaching and learning targeting at aspects of teaching ranging from how to fashion a community of learners to effective strategies in assessment, teaching style, course design and incorporation of technology.

Publishers Familiar with

- Pearson
- McGraw Hill Connect
- Cengage

Courses Taught

Undergraduate Program Courses

- Business Statistics
- Principles of Marketing
- Principles of Business
- Risk Management and Insurance

Certificates

- Student-Centered College Level Pedagogical Training
- Cyber Security Training
- Employee Standards of Conduct
- Texas SB 212 Training for Higher Education Mandatory Reporters
- Title IX for Higher Education

Publication (peer-reviewed articles)

- Impacts of the Covid-19 Pandemic on Business Education: Case for the AACSB's Agility Standard: 2021. *Southwestern Business Administration Journal:* Vo. 19, Issue 1
- Mulugeta A. Wolde (Winter 2017). Policy and Institutional Reforms: Review of Reform Experiences of Five African Countries, *International Journal of Business and Public Administration (IJBPA)*, Vol. 14, No.1: 18-41.
- Mulugeta. A. Wolde (2016). Policy Research and Analysis Organizations: An Account of Recent Experiences and Some Predicaments in Ethiopia. *Ethiopian Journal of Business and Economics (EJBE), Vol.6, No.1: 73-87*
- Y. Fenta and Mulugeta A. Wolde (2013). An Assessment of the Challenges and Opportunities of Implementing Program Budgeting Systems (PBS) in the two selected Federal Ministries in Ethiopia. *Journal of Business and Administrative Studies (JBAS)*. Vol. 4. No. 1. Bi-annual Journal Published by St. Mary University, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia
- Mulugeta A. Wolde (2010). Disaster Management in Ethiopia: A Review of Its Checkered History, Its Transformation and Some Implications for a Vibrant Disaster Management System, 1975-2008. *Journal of Sustainable Development in Africa (JSDA)*, Clarion University of Pennsylvania, Clarion, Pennsylvania. Vol. 12. No 4. Summer B, 2010.
- Mulugeta A. Wolde (2010). Policy and institutional reforms in Africa: a succinct review of the challenges and pockets of achievements. *Journal of Business and Administrative Studies (JBAS)*, Vol. 2. No. 2, December 2010. Bi-annual Journal Published by St. Mary University, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia.

Presentations at International and National Conferences

- Participated in the International Academy of Business and Public Administration Disciplines (IABPAD) Conference, which was held in Dallas, Texas, April 21-24, 2016, and presented a research paper entitled: *Policy and Institutional Reforms in Africa: Challenges and the Ways Forward (a review of reform experiences from Ethiopia, Ghana, Kenya, South Africa and Uganda).*
- Participated in a Workshop on Public Service Management in Stockholm (Sweden), April 19 to May 14, 2010.
- Participated *in the 17th International Conference on Ethiopian Studies organized by the Institute of Ethiopian Studies*, which was held in Addis Ababa (Ethiopia) from November 2 to 6, 2009.
- Participated in the 15th International Conference on Ethiopian Studies organized by the University of Hamburg and Institute of Ethiopian Studies, which was held in Hamburg (Germany) from July 21 to 25, 2003. Paper presented: *Problems of Policy Implementation in the Education Sector in Ethiopia*.
- Participated in an International Conference on 'Innovative Service Delivery' which was held at the University of Stellenbosch (South Africa) from September 9 to 17, 2003.
- Participated in an international Policy Workshop on Governance for Public and Private Enterprises in Africa, which was held in Cape Town (South Africa) from September 17 to 28, 2001.
- Participated in one-week International Conference on Public Management, Policy and Development organised by the Institutions of Higher Learning based in the US and Ethiopian Civil Service Commission and Presented a Paper titled "*The Problems of Policy Implementation in the Education Sector: Cases from Selected Regions*", June 2001, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia.
- Participated in a one-week workshop on The Role of Professional Management in the Transition to Good Governance and Market-Oriented Economy in Ethiopia organised by Ethiopian Management Professional Association (EMPA) and presented a paper on "An Insight into Globalisation, North-South Gap and Market-based Economy: Lessons and/or Policy Options for Ethiopia", November 1998, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia.

Other Professional Experiences

- Head, Public Policy and Governance Unit in the Institute of Development and Policy Research (IDPR), Addis Ababa University, March -October 2017
- Associate Editor, Ethiopian Journal of Business and Economics (EJBE). 2014-2017
- Head, Department of Public Administration & Policy, College of Business and Economics, Addis Ababa University, Feb. 2014-June 2017
- Assistant to the President for Academic Affairs, Hope Business College, Ethiopia, April-September 2012.

- A Visiting Policy Research Fellow at the United Nations Institute for Development Economics and Development and Planning (UNIDEP) in Dakar, Senegal, September 2011-March 2012.
- Editor-in-Chief, St. Mary's University Bi-annual Journal of Business and Administrative Studies, 2008-2013.

Referees

- Dr. Walle Engedayehu, Professor and Division and Head, Prairie View A & M University, e-mail: <u>waengedayehu@pvamu.edu</u>. Mobile: 832-492-5457.
- Dr. Mesfin Genanaw, Professor and Program Coordinator, Houston Community College, Accounting. E-mail: mesfin.genanaw@hccs.edu. Mobile: 832-264-4718.
- Dr. Lulseged Ayalew, Associate Professor, Department of Accounting and Finance, Bryan School of Business and Economics, the University of North Carolina Greensboro. E-mail: aalulseg@uncg.edu. Mobile: 850 322-6514.